
 
Friday, October 20, 2017 
 
TO: ASI Finance Committee 

 
FROM: Lily Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair of Funding Sub-Committee 

 
CC:  ASI Board of Directors  

ASI Funding Sub-Committee 
Aaron Castaneda, ASI Vice President for Finance 

  Intef W. Weser, ASI Executive Director 
  Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services 
   
RE:  Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from October 20, 2017 

 
ASI Finance Committee, 
 
The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed 
by the ASI Funding Sub-Committee on Friday, October 20, 2017: 
 
Approved: 
a. Accounting Society – Pupusas Food Sale – 10/23/2017 - $272.19  
b. CSULA Chinese Student & Scholars Association (CSSA) – Halloween Party – 

10/22/2017 - $1,893.81  
c. Student Nurses Association – Pizza Fundraiser – 10/23/2017 - $158.76  
d. Accounting Society – Panel of Aspiring Professionals – 11/09/2017 - $446.48  
e. Association of Latino Professional for America (ALPFA) – Tamales Sale – 

10/31/2017 - $217.23  
f. Eagle Jiu Jitsu – Fundraiser – 11/02/2017 - $233.47 

 
Total of funds used at the meeting: $3,221.94 
 
No Action: 
a. American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) – Pizza Fundraiser – 10/31/2017 - 

$110.00 
Justification: Club was not present. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Lily Nguyen at asinssr2@calstatela.edu 
or Aaron Castaneda at asivpf@calstatela.edu  
 
Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2017082199  
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